
From: Grange, Briana
To: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal
Cc: Elliott, Robert; Jennifer Moore; Eldridge, Jodie; Eaton, Kristin
Subject: RE: Proposed timeline for St. Lucie Biological Opinion
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:54:00 AM

Audra,
 
NRC is in agreement with your proposed schedule. Thank you for taking the time to speak
with us today. It was both helpful and productive!
 
Briana
_____________
Briana A. Grange
Conservation Biologist & ESA Consultation Coordinator

Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-1042
briana.grange@nrc.gov
 
From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Grange, Briana <Briana.Grange@nrc.gov>
Cc: Elliott, Robert <Robert.Elliott@nrc.gov>; Jennifer Moore <Jennifer.Moore@noaa.gov>; Eldridge,
Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>; Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Proposed timeline for St. Lucie Biological Opinion
 
Dear Briana,
 
As discussed on our call today, and based on a
date of initiation of 1/22/20, NMFS proposes to:
 
-Submit a draft Biological Opinion (BO) for internal review by 6/30/20
-Complete the signed BO by 12/31/20
 
That allows 5 months to draft the BO and work through any questions/issues that may come up, and
6 months for internal review and signature.
 
Please respond to this email and let us know if the proposed timeline is amenable to NRC.
 
Thank you,
Audra

--
Audra Banks
NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service
SERO Protected Resources Division
Coral Conservation Branch
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Looking at them, Jesus said, "With people it is impossible, but not with God; for all things are possible
with God."  (Mark 10:27)
 
For since the creation of the world, God's invisible qualities - His eternal power and divine nature -
have been clearly seen, being understood from what has been made, so that people are without excuse
(Romans 1:20)




